
MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   File No. S7-07-23 
 
FROM:  Susan Poklemba   

Counsel to Commissioner Caroline Crenshaw  
 

RE:  Meeting with representatives of J.P. Morgan  

______________________________________________________________________________  

On February 1, 2024, Commissioner Caroline Crenshaw and Susan Poklemba spoke with 
representatives of J.P. Morgan, including:  
 

• Chloe Cabot, Vice President, Regulatory Affairs, Corporate and Investment Bank 
• Debbie Toennies, Managing Director and Head of Regulatory Affairs 
• Alex Gorodetsky, Head of Americas Liquidity Products and Equity Market Structure 
• James Leonard, Managing Director, Business Resilience 
• Mahlet Ayalew, Corporate and Investment Bank Legal 
• Brian Mitchell, Executive Director, Information Security Management 
• Debbie Eng, Executive Director, Cybersecurity & Technology Controls 
• Spencer Davis, Vice President, Cybersecurity & Technology Controls 

 
Among the topics discussed were the Commission’s proposed amendments to Regulation SCI  
(File No. S7-07-23). 
 


